

Received Comments

IEEE P802.3.2a D3.3 Yang Rev Task Force 3rd Sponsor recirculation ballot comments

Cl 2 SC 2 P17 L1 # R3-3

Law, David Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Comment Type G Comment Status X

I received the following comment, prepared by the RAC, from the RAC Chair:

The title of Clause 2 should be "Normative references", and all the normative references should be under Clause 2, not 2.1.

SuggestedRemedy

Change the title of Clause 2 to "Normative references". Remove the heading "2.1 Normative references".

Proposed Response Response Status O

Cl Annex SC ex A P287 L15 # R3-1

Law, David Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Comment Type G Comment Status X

I received the following comment, prepared by the RAC, from the RAC Chair:

Comment R2-3 against D3.2 (Recirc 2) was not fully addressed. Specifically, part of the comment asked that "-2014" be deleted from "IEEE Std 802(R) -2014" in Clause 2. In the current draft (D3.3), "IEEE Std 802(R)-2014 has been moved to the Bibliography (Annex A); however, "-2014" has not been deleted.

SuggestedRemedy

Remove "-2014" from [B1] in the Bibliography (Annex A)

Proposed Response Response Status O

Cl Annex SC ex A P287 L18 # R3-2

Law, David Hewlett Packard Enterprise

Comment Type G Comment Status X

I received the following comment, prepared by the RAC, from the RAC Chair:

[B3] in the Bibliography (Annex A) should be undated. [B2] in the Bibliography is obsolete and should be removed.

SuggestedRemedy

Remove "-2014" from [B3] in the Bibliography. Delete [B2] in the Bibliography and renumber subsequent bibliography references.

Proposed Response Response Status O